TO: AREA NEWS MEDIA

RE: SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SCHERERVILLE BOARD OF SAFETY

FROM: OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SAFETY

DATE: January 28, 2025

The Schererville Board of Safety will hold a Special Meeting on Thursday, January 30, 2025

The Special Meeting, at 4:30 PM will be held in the Meeting Room at the Schererville Town
Hall, 10 E. Joliet St., Schererville, IN

By: Office of the Board of Safety
Eric Graf, Chairmm
Robert Patterson, Fire Chief
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SCHERERVILLE BOARD OF SAFETY
Special Meeting — January 30, 2025 — 4:30pm
10 E. Joliet Street
Town Council Meeting Room

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

CORRESPONDENCE
A. FD - NONE

OLD BUSINESS
A.FD - NONE

NEW BUSINESS

A. FD - Consideration of scheduling an election by members of the Fire Department to elect
Fire Department appointees to the Fire Department Merit Board.

B. FD — Consider any procedural matters associated therewith.

REPORTS
A. FIRE CHIEF — NONE
B. ATTORNEY — NONE

BOARD MEMBERS
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR
ADJOURNMENT



